Mastercreation TFS

From: Bhavika Patel

Sent: 06 June 2024 13:43

To: Mastercreation TFS

Subject: FW: GST Certificate required : PCl Pest Control
Attachments: AA060317040831G_RC22092017_Haryana.pdf

Dear Omkar,
Please find the attached GST Certificate for order address creation of PCl Vendor in Haridwar

Regards,
Bhavika patel

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 31 May 2024 11:35

To: Bhavika Patel <bhavika.patel@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: GST Certificate required : PCl Pest Control

Hi,
Please get Order address code created in system.

From: Invoices TFS

Sent: 28 May 2024 17:59

To: Sunil Kumar Sharma <sunil.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Bhavika Patel <bhavika.patel@travelfoodservices.com>; Samson Thapa <samson.thapa@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: GST Certificate required : PCI Pest Control

Hi Sir,
Please arrange GST Certificate Haryana State (06AABCJ9086F1ZE) from vendor.

Thanks & Regards,



Invoice Helpdesk

From: Invoices TFS

Sent: 16 May 2024 12:39

To: Sunil Kumar Sharma <sunil.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Bhavika Patel <bhavika.patel@travelfoodservices.com>; Samson Thapa <samson.thapa@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: GST Certificate required : PCl Pest Control

Importance: High

Hi Sir,
Please arrange GST Certificate Haryana State (06AABCJ9086F1ZE) from vendor.

Thanks & Regards,
Invoice Helpdesk



